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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
Cross-Border Power Transmission Company Limited

Revised Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

This report is issued in supersession of our earlier audit report dated 23" May , 2018 to address the observations vide Half
Margin issued by Office of the Principal Director of Commercial Audit & Ex Officio Member, Audit Board — 1ll, New Delhi as
communicated to us by the management of Cross Border Power Transmission Company Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of Cross Border Power Transmission Company
Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(imcluding other comprehensive income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibility

G'ur responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS Financial Statements based on our audit. In conducting our
audit, We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Ind AS Financial
Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies use reasonableness of the accounting estimates
i Financial Statements.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion ¢
the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind A
Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financial position of tr
Company as at 31st March; 2018, its financial performance including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and tk
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India |
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure -A, which forms a part of this report,
statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanatmns which to the best of our knowledge and belit
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b)  in our opinion, proper books of account, as required by law have been kept by the Company so far, as appears froi
our examination of such books.

(c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cas
Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accou
and returns;

; (d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified undi
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

(e) As major equity contribution in the company is done by central public undertakings of Government of India. Fe
Government company, section 164 (2) of the compames act is not applicable as per Gazette Notification vide GS
463 (E) dated 5-6-15.

(f)  with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and th
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure- B”.

3. In terms of sub section (5) of section 143 of Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure-C" a statement on th
direclions issued under the aforesaid section by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

4. As required by Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 issued by the Central Government of India |
terms of clause (j) of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act, in our opinion and to the best of our information ar
according to the explanation given to us:

(@) the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS Flnancl
Statements — Refer Note 25 to the Ind AS financial statement.

+ (b)  the Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any materi:
foreseeable losses.

(c) there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education an
Protection Fund by the Company.

For G.D. Pandit & Co_-
ICAI firm registratlcm number 0001 67N
Chartered accountanh

o K

C.A. G.D.Sharma SO are o™
Partner SS—
Membership No. : 005410

Date & Place : 06™ August, 2018 Gurgaon
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the Ind AS Financial
Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, we report that:

i.

iil.

Vi,

(a)

(b)

(©)

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation
of its fixed assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the fixed assets of the Company have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification
as compared to the book records.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

There is no inventory during the period of audit, therefore this clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on such tests which we considered necessary,
we report that the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms , limited liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 .
Therefore the provisions of paragraph (iii) (a) . (b) and (c) of the above order are not applicable to the Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any loans, investments, or
given any guarantees or provided any security pursuant to the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Therefore the provisions of paragraph (iv) of the above order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public during the year under audit. Therefore, directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there
under are not applicable to the company.

The company is not required to maintain cost record. Therefare this clause is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company examined by us, in our
opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs , Value Added Tax, cess and
any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. We are informed that the provisions of Excise Duty are
not applicable to the company. According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable were outstanding as at March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service
tax, duty of customs or value added tax

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in

repayment of loans or borrowing to any financial institution , bank or Government . The Company does not have
any debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised moneys
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year .

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company

by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year under review.

For Government company, section 197 of the companies act is not applicable as per Gazette Notification vide GSR
463 (E) dated 5-6-15. Therefore this clause in not applicable.
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Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore the
provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the records of the
company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013. Further the details of the transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards. '

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made preferential allotment ot
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review . Therefore the
provisions of paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable.

According to information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the records of the
company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or person connected with him.
Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For G.D. Pandit & Co
ICAI firm registration number: 000167N
Chartered accountants Q”"“DT:“\

i
C!'A. G.D.Sharma '\ﬁ:\

Partner

Membership No. : 005410 : =

Date & Place : 06™ August, 2018 Gurgaon
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) i

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Cross Border Power Transmission Company
Limited (‘the Company’) as of 31™ March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
cenduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.
T

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that;

a. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b, provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures

of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and

' c. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
- disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

QP*HO}T 43
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

B§cause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporiing and such intemnal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31™ March 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For G.D. Pandit & Co
ICAI firm registration number: 000167N

Chartered accountants; 1V & O\
(o N\
w “—'/ oL 74 R A
e ()
CA.GDSharma "= -/
Partner ~JED »T 2~

Membership No. : 005410

Date & Place : 068" August, 2018 Gurgaon

Page 6 of 6



ANNEXURE - C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Annexure-C referred to in our Independent Auditor's report to the members of the Cross Border Power Transmission
Company Limited on the Ind AS financials statement for the year ended 31" March, 2018, we report that:

On the directions issued by the comptroller and Auditor General of India under sub section (5) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, based on the verification of records of the Company and information and explanation given to us, we
report that :

Direction Report

Whether the company has clear title/lease deeds for freehold | The Company does not have any Freehold and
and leasehold land respectively? If not please state the area of | '€asehold land.

freehold and leasehold land for which title/lease deeds are not
available.

Whether there are any cases of waiver/ write off of | There are no case of waiver/ write off of
debts/loans/interest etc., if yes, the reasons there for and the | debts/loans/interest reported or observed during
amount involved. the year under audit.

Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying | The Company does not hold any inventory.
with third parties & assets received as gift/grant(s) from
Government or other authorities.

For G.D. Pandit & Co
ICAI firm registration number: 000167N

Chartered accountants
1]

C.A. G.D.Sharma
Partner AR
Membership No. : 0054111 4CG coS

Date & Place : 06" August, 2018 Gurgaon
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited

Report on the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Standaione Financia! Statements of Cross Border Power Transmission
Company Limited (‘the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
('the Act?) with respect fo the preparation of these Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards}
Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and
application of appropriate accounting polices; making Judgments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent; and
design, jmplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financiat controls, that wera operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounling records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the ind AS

Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or error.

Auditor's responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS Standalone Financial Staterments based on our audit. In
conducting our audit, We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to ohtain reasonable assurance
about whether the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Ind AS
Standalone Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Standalone Financlal Statements, whether due to fraud or emor. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS
Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and ihe
reasornableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind
AS Standalone Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is nd appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to~the explanations giveh to us, the aforesaid Ind AS
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financial position of
the Company as at 31st March, 2018, its financial performance Including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and
the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”}, issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure -A, which forms a part of this report, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief

in our opinion. proper books of account, as required by law have been kept by the Company so far, as appears from

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash
Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

P were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
ib)
our examination of such books.
©
and returns,;
(@)
&)

"

on the basis of writlen representations received from the Directors and taken on record by the Board of Directors,
we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 34 March, 2018 from heing appointed as a Director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

with respect to the adequacy of the interal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure- B”.

3. As required by Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014 1ssued by the Central Government of India in

terms of clause (f} of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanation given to us:

()

b

(€)

the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financia! position in its Ind AS Standalone
Financial Statements — Refer Note 25 to the Ind AS financial statement.

the Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable (osses.

there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For G.D. Pandit & Co

ICAI firm registration number: 000167N
Chartered accountants

AW

C.A. G.D.Sharm

Partner \7@

Membership No. : 005410

Date & Place : 23 May, 2018, Gurgaon
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of.the Company on the Ind AS Standalone
Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2018, we report that:

i. (@ The Company has maintained Proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation
of its fixed agsets.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the fixed assets of the Company have been physically
verified by the Management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification
as compared to the book records.

(¢} According to information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the title deeds of immovable praperties are held in the name of the company,

i (@)  Physical verification has been carried out by the Management in respect of inventory at reasonable intervals
including as on March 31, 2018. in our apinion the frequency of verification is reasanable,

(b)  The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. As per the information and explanations provided to us
by the Management, the discrepancies observed on physical verification of inventory were not material and the
same has been properly dealt with in the books of account.

ii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on such tests which we considered necessary, we

any guarantees or provided any security pursuant to the provisions of section 185 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore the provisions of paragraph (iv} of the above order are not applicable to the Company.

v, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has rnot accepted any
deposits from the public during the year under gudit. Therefore, directives issyed by Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other rejevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under
are not applicable to the company.

vi. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintajned by the Company pursuant to the sub-section (1} of section 148
of the Companies Act, specified by the Central Government and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost
fecords have been maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

Vil (a)  According to the information and explanations giveri to us and records of the Company examined by us. n our

opinien, the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service tax Duty of Customs |, value Added Tax, cess and
any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. We are informed that the provisions of Excise Duty are
not applicable to the company. According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable were outstanding as at March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six months frem the date they became
payable,

(b)Y  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are ne dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax,
duty of customs or value added tax

Viil. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in

repayment of loans or borrowing to any financial institution , bank or Government . The Company does not have any

debenture holders.

X In owr opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised moneys by

X According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its
officars or employees has been noticed or reported during the year under review.
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Xi.

xii.

Xiii:

Xiv.

XV,

xvl.

C.A. G.D.Sharma
Partner
Membership No. : 005410

According fo the Information and 2xpianations given to us and based on our examination of records of company, the
company has paid / provided for the managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act , 2013,

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore the provisions
of paragraph 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable.

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review , Therefore the provisions of
paragraph 3{xiv) of the Order are not applicable.

company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or person connected with him. Accordingly,
provisions of paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicabie.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not required to be registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bark of india Act, 1934,

For G.D. Pandit & Co
ICAI firm registration number: 000167N
Chartered accountants

/ﬁ M

Date & Place : 23™ May, 2018, Gurgaon
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the intemal financiai controls over financial reporting of Cross Border Power Transmission Cormnpany
Limited ("the Company”) as of 31* March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management's Responsibility for internal Finaneial Controls

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporing (the “Guidance Note’) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {(ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, Implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, inciuding adherence tg company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
refiable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial eontrols based on the internai
control over financiai

Auditors’ Responsibility

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financtal controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls cperated effectively in ali material respects.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and approphiate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company's internal financial centrols system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Finaneial Controls over Financial Repoarting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a pracess designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone Financia! Statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control ‘over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that;

a. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispesitions of the assets of the company;

G provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.
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inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls aover financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or impreper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemnal financlal controfs over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March 2018, based on the intemal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Infernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For G.D. Pandit & Co
ICAI firm registration number: 000167N

Chartered accountants
(DT
o 5

/o
/““‘w ﬁ{ F Paz -

DL v
C.A. G.D.Sharma % Gurgaon-122001 £
=
%'9 A

Partner
Membership No. : 005410

Date & Place : 23™ May, 2018, Gurgaon
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G.D. PANDIT & CO.

Chartered Accountants

H.0. 1 U-15/21-22, DLF —1ii
Gurgaon.

Tel. : 9818119232, 9810559089

Admin. : 209, Vardhman Sunder Plaza
Sector 12, Plot no. 12,
Dwarka-110075

Tel © 9818119232, 9810559089

E-rnail . gdpanditandco@amail. com
anupsharmaca@gmail.com

o

} Branches :

|

101, Subhash Nagar,
Rohtak, Haryana.

Comnli:gnce Certificate

We have conducted the audit of accounts
TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED”
accordance with the directions/ sub-directio

of “CROSS BORDER POWER

for the year ended 31 March, 2018 in
ns issued by the C & AG of India under

Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the

Directions/ Sub-directions issued to ys,

For G.D. Pandit & Co
ICAI firm registration number: 000167N
Chartered accountants

pANﬁff;'
A’f -\\ B\
af U521 ¥\
al DLF Bhasay | *
GurDam.;gzm &
C.A. G.D.Shkarma N\,

Partner \@Accf‘
Membership No. : 005410

Date & Place : 23™ May, 2018, Gurgaon
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CROSS BORDER FOWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
1k COMMUNITY CENTENR, 2ND FLOOR
EAST OF KATLASH, NEW DELMI - 110065

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

{ T Lakhs)
A5 ar A ai
) Naote Mo, 31 March 2018 3 Muvclhi2on?
ASSETS
(L} Non-curreni assets
(8] Property, plant and equipment 3A 256 203
(6) Other intargible assets AR 038 073
{c) Financial assets
Service concession agreeement & 20,022.12 20,997 50
(d) Other non-curment assets 5 o o
20,025.06 21,000.26
(2) Current assets
(8) Fintaru:1al assets
{i) Trade receivablecs & -
(i} Cesh and cash equivalenis 7 1.03208 2,255.52
(H) Other bank fatances 5500 500
{iii) Loans and advances B 81395 493 65
{iv) Service concess:on agreement 4 430078 4,446 55
(v} Other financial assets 9 449 92 §33.2]
(B) Cther purrent assets 10 147.59 52.68
- 74932 TT86.61
TOTAL ASSETS 26.774.38 78,786.87
—
EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
Equity
{2) Equity share capital 114 4,850.95 435095
(b) Other equity 1B
(D) Retained eamriings 3,061.30 2,525.28
(1) Share application money - -
Total equity 791235 737623
LIABILITIES
(%) Now-current |tlities
{a) Financml hatlnes
() Borrowings 12 15,944 52 1727420
(b} Provisicns 15 453 12828
{6) Defrrod tax Labilities (nei) 2 43523 43573
{2} Current liabilties
(g} Financial lmbulities
{1y Cther {mwncial latuliies 13 1,626 45 1.844.03
(b) Other curment habimes 14 781.09 1,728.38
{¢) Provisions 15 02 052
Total liabilitkes 18.862.13 N.410.64
FOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 26.774.38 28,786 87
See sccompany g notes to the financial satement 1-33
In terms of our report attached
For C.D. Pamdit & Co For and an hehalf of the Board
ICAl firm registration numbep
Churtered accountants
N L‘,v—w
W N >
+ - Haﬂg. 2 8 C Misra
CA G.1v.Sharma Directar Duector
Partnar DIN. 00063364 DI:021 31665
Membership No: 005410 s
Sandip Raé
Company secretary & CFO
: oy g 4wa¢’0n g‘x(;" o <TOWER TN
23/<) 235/ &
15218 g g g
&
[} <
‘8( /S
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CROSS BORDER POWER | RANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
i0. COMAIUNITY CENTER, 2ND FLOOR
EAST OF KAILAS{ L. NEW DELI - 110065

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED MARCII 31, 2018

{In Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended

Notes 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Canrlinuing aperations
Revenue from operations 16 146.67 550.38
Other income 17 746 -
Finance income 18 314174 3.564.42
Total income — 3!595.8'! 4.124.80
Expenses
Employee henefits expense 192 104.66 12000
Depreciation and amortisation cxpense 3A& 3B 1.61 214
Finance cogt 20 1,771.41 1,835.16
Transmission, administration and other sxpenses 21 423.16 402.54
Total expenses B 2,309.84 2.359.94
Profit/ joss before tax from continuing eperations 1,295.03 1,764.836
Current tax 22 348.92 1919
Mat credit entitlement -348.92 -89
Deferred tax - -
Income tax ¢xpense - -
Profitf (loss) for the year 1,295.03 1. 76486
Other comprehensive income
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations - -
Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year, net of tax 1,295.03 1,764.86
Altributable to:
Equity helders of the parent
Non-controlling intcrests
Earnings per share
Basic, profit/{loss) for the year attributable ta ordinary 28 2.67 413
cquify holders of the parent
Diluted, profit{loss) for the ¥ear aitributable ta ordinary
equity holders of the paren 267 4,13
Se¢ accompanying notes to the financial statement 133

In terms of our report attached

For G.D. Pandit & Co For and on behalf of the Board
ICAIT firm registration nuymberbég
Chartered accountants

i e / vasaia; SR - L“"‘fy/

OLF Prazai) Iazig 8 CMisra
CA GID.Sharma Ci Director
Partner DiN: 00063364 DIN:02131665
Membership No:005410 ' "
-
A mIA'/ /&’

Sandip Rai

Company secrstary & CFQ
Place C Wihon Place q\h‘" "
Date Date

2-3/ - / 23 { <~ /
M/ 2g¢ ¢
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CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
10, COMMUNITY CENTER, 2ND FLOOR
EAST OF KATLASH, NEW DELHI - 110065

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

{ In Lakhs)
Yeur Ended

31 March 2817

Yeur Ended
31 March 2(H8

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit hefore taxation 1.295.03 1.761.86
Adjustments for:
Depreciation cxpense ] 61 224
Interest income (3,141.74) (3.564.42)
Interest expense 1,771.41 1,835.16
Operating loss/ profit before working cupital changes ~73.69 37.84
Movement in working capatal:-
Increase (Decrease) in receivable against serviee concession agreement
Non current 97538 4,635.41
Current 14577 (245.68)
Decrease/ (Increase) in other non current assets - -
Decrease/ (Increase) in trade recervables - 84.82
Decrease’ (Increase) in loans and advances (320.30) 79.40
Decrease/ (Increase) in other current financial assets 8329 (81.31)
Decrease/ (Increase} in other current assets (94.90) (49.81)
Increase/ (Decreasc) in other financial labilitics (197.59) 967.20
Increases (Decrease) in othet current liabililies & provisions {1,071.36) (3.017.81)
Cash flow from/ used in operations (553.41) 1.810.06
Direct taxes paid/ refund received - {379.90)
Net cash flow from/ used in operating activities {553.41) 143015
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of preperty, plant and equipment (1.81) {1 80)
Purchase of intangible assets - _
Interest recerved . 3,141.74 9370
Net cash flow from investing activities = 3,139.93 91.9¢
C. Cash flew from financing activities
ProceedsAPayment) borrowings (1.279.58) 2.594.62
Issue of equity share capital - 881 69
Dividend paid (630.62) (927 .00)
Tax on dividend {128.38) (188.72)
Interest paid (1,771.41) (1,835.16)
Net cash flow from financing activities (3,809.99) 52542
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B +C) (1,223.45) 204747
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,260.52 213.05
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,037.08 2,260.52
A
af U152z
DLF Poaseny
Gurgao
Cross Border Powes Trar e ¥ Limited Financial Statement FY 201718 ﬁ' |
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Componeits of cish and cash equivalents

Cash in hand

Balances with scheduled banhs:

On current accounts 1,030 47 1,998.90
On deposil accounts 661 26162
Cash and cash equivalents in cash Mow statement: 1,037.08 2,260.52

Note: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year on 01 April 2017 includes Rs. 3. 00.000 ie fixed depostt kept with
axis bank Itd. againsi bank guarantee

Cash flow statement has been preparcd under indirect method set out in Ind AS-7

See accompanying notes fo the financial statements 1-33
In terms of our report attached

For G.D. Pandit & Co For and on behalf of the Board
ICAI firm registration nupebfis &

Chartered accountan

L

*f 152127
OLF Phese-if

N | S

iq Beg 8 C Misra
CA G.D.Sharma Director Inrector
Partner DIN. 00063364 DIN:02131665
Membership No:005410 .
'J" ,A/ -~

/”“ /

Sandip Rati

Company secretary & CFO
Place 411“' - Oy} Place 40 ow

Date 23/3/}“76 Date 2_;«,’;- Jmy @
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CROSS BORDEKR POWER TRANSMISSION COMPAMNY 1IMI FED
10, COMMUNITY CENTER. 2ND 1'IOOR
EAST OF KAILASH, NEW DET iil - 110065

STATEMENT OF CHANGE 1% EQUI ) v

Satement of changes in equlty for the year ended March 31, 2018

(In Lakhs)
Share capital  Share application money Retained earnilngs Dividend & tax on Tmeal shareholders
(A) B O dividend (I} equity {A+BHC-DY
In Lakhs In Lakhs In Lakhs Tm Lakhs In I ukhs
Qenlng halince as 2t APl 01, 2016 3,969.26 1.876.14 - 5.84% 40
Share application meney recs ved dunng the year - 581.69 - &R 69
lzsue of share capatd R 64 -381 69 - - -
Profit’ (loxy) For the year - - 1,764 86 - 1,764.86
Dinvadend and tax on dradend - - - L1572 -1.115.72
Balanee ax o1 Murch 32, 2017 4, 550,95 - 3.641.00 1,415.72 157623
Share apphoation monay roceived duing the year - - -
Isgue of share capatal = o - R
Profit/ {losa) for the vear - - 1.295 03 1,295.03
Duvidend and tax on dividend - - - 759,00 -159.00
Balancr as a1 March 31, 2618 425095 4.936.03 T59.00 7.911.26
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1. Corpoerate information

The Company is a public limited conpanv domiciled in India and is meorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act applicable m India. The registered office of the Companv is
located at 10, Community Center. 2nd Floor, East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065.

The Company 1s principally engaged in establishment, operalion & maintenance and transfer of
Indian Portion of Indo-Nepal Cross Border Transntission Line from MuzafTarpur 10 Dhalkebar,

2. Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation
i} Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have boen prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notificd under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
Act), the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013 and relevant provisions of the
Act.

For all the periods upto and including the vear ended March 3 1, 2015, the Company prepared
its financial statements in accordance with accounting standardi notified under the section 133
of the Companies Act 2013, read logether with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 are the
first which the Company has preparcd in accordance with Ind AS

11} Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following
assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount:

* Certain financial assets and liabilities measured ai fair value (refer accounting policy
regarding financial instruments)

u1)Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rupees or %), which 1s Company’s
functional currency and all the values are rounded to the nearest Rupee, except when otherwise
mdicated.

iv) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses & cash flows during (he reporting
period Although, such estimates and assumptions arc made on a reasonable and prudent basis
taking into account all available information. aciual results could differ from these estimates.
The cstimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affocts only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future years.

Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limied Financial Statemert FY 20710
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policics
4. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and habilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as cufrent when i gs-
" Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
*  Held prmanly for the purpose of trading
* Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
= Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to seitle a
liability for at least (welve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non —current.
A liability is current when:

= Itis expected 1o be settled in normal operaling cycle

* s held primarily for the purpose of trading

= Itisdue to be seitled within twelve months afier {hic reporting perod, or

*  There is no unconditional right to defer (he settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classificd as Non-current.
Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the timic between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as 1ts
operating cycle.

b.  Foreign Currencies

The Company’s financial statements arc presented in Indian Rupees (Rupees or %),

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are inttially recorded by the Company’s entities at their
respective functional cumency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for
recognition. However, for practical reasons, the Company uscs an average rate if the average
approximates the actual rate at the datc of the transaction.

Monetary assets and lLiabilitics denominated in foreign currencies are translated ar ihe
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the Teporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or franslation of monetary items arc recognised in
profit or loss with the exception of the following:

¢ Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monelary items
are also recorded in OCL.

Non-monetary items that arc mcasured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency' are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non -monetary items
measured at fair value in a forcign currency arc transiated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary
ttems measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the
change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value £ain or
loss 1s recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss,

NER T4
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regpectively).

¢. Fair value measurement

The fair value of an asset or a hability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assinmuing that market participants act
in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurcment of a non-financial asset takes into account a markel participant’s
ability 1o generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling
it to another market participant that would use the assel in its highcst and best use

d. Revenue recogaition

Revenue 1s recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow (o the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being
made. Revenu¢ is measured at the fair value of the consideration reccived or recei vable, taking
into account contractuatly defined terms of payment and excluding 1axes or duties coliected on
behalf of the government

Revenue relating 10 construction services under a service concession arran gement 15 recogmised
based on stage of completion of the wok performed. Operation or service revenue is recogmsed
in the period in which the services are provided by the Company. When the Company provides
more than onc service in a service concession arrangement, the consideration received is
allocated by reference to the relative fair values of the services delivered.

The tramsmission system incentive / disincentive is accounted for based on certification of
availability by the respective Regional Power Committees and in accordance with the CERC
tariff regulations

Surcharge recoverable from trade receivable are recognised when no significant uncertainty as
to measurability and collectability exists.

Scraps are accounted for as and when sold

- Dividend income is recognised when nght to receive payment is established.

€. Service Concession Arrangements (SCA)

The Company has cntered into concession agreement under public-to-private Service Concession
Arrangements (SCA) to construct, operate and maintain infrastructural facilitics. Under SCA, the
Company recognises Intangible Assets and Financial Assels depending on the terms of Coneession
granted by the Concessionaire. Further, revenue recognition also requires eslimation of
construction margin, overlay expenses and opcrations & maintenance costs. Under SCA, where
the Company has reccived the right to charge users of the public service, such rights are recognised
and classified as Intangible Assets. Where the Company has acquired contractual rights to receive
specified determinable amounts, such rights arc recognised and classified as Financial Assets.
Such financial assets are measured at fair value upon initial recogmtion. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the financial assets are measured at amortised cost.

If the Company is paid for construction services parlly by a financial asset and partly by an
intangible asscl. then each componemt of the consideration is accounted for separately and is
recognised initially at the fair value of the consideration.

v
kmsw%.
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f.  Reccivable Under SCA

Under a SCA, where (he Companv has acquired contracwal rights to receive specified
deterninable amounts (Annuily) for use of an asset, such amounts arc recognised as “Financial
Assets” and are disclosed as “Receivable against Serviec Conccssion Arrangements”. The value
of a Financial Asset covercd under a SCA includes the fair value estimaie of the construction
services which ts estimated at the inception of the contract and is based on the fair value of the
constructed asset and comprises of the actual construction cost, a margin as per the SCA,
estimates of the fuwre operating and maintenance costs, including overlay / renewal cosis. The
cash flow from a Financial Asset commences from the Provisional / Final Commercial Opcration
Date as certified by the granting authority for the SCA The cash flow from a Financial Asset is
accounied using the cffective interest rate method. The intrinsic interest element in each Annuity
receipt is accounted as finance income and the balance amount is accounted towards recovery of
dues from the “Receivable against Service Concession Arrangements™

. Taxes
Current Income Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected w be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used 1o compule the anounl
are those that are enacted or substantively cnacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current fax items are recognised in
corrclation to the underlying transaction either in OCT or directly in equity. Managemem
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respecl to situations i which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriale.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance shect liability method on temporary differences
between the lax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposcs al the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except, when 1he
deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction thal 1s not a business combination and, at the time of the transact ion, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are measured at the tax rates that are expected to appls in the
period in which the liability is scttled or the assct realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively cnacted by the balance sheet date.

h. Property, plant and equipment

On the date of transition to Ind AS, the Company has considered the carryving value of Property,
Plant and Equipment as per previous GAAP to be the deemed cost as per Ind AS 101,

Property, Plamt and Equipment arc initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction
including any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary {or 1t to be Capable of operating in the manner intended by nianageiment.

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing assets are capitalized and
its corresponding replaced assets removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.
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After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipmeni are carried al cost less accumulated
depreciation / amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

An ilem of property, plant and equipment and anv significant part mitially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any pain or loss ansing on de-recognition of Lhe asset is included in the incomne
statement when the asset i1s derccognised.

Spares parts whose cost is ¥.5,000/- and above. standby equipinent and servicing equipment
which meets the recognilion criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment arc capilalized.

i. Depreciation/Amortization

Mobile phones & iphone/tablets are charged off in the year of purchase

All assets provided to employees are amortized over a period of 3 years, except mobile phones &
iphone/tabiets.

Fixed Assets costing ¥. 3,000/- or less, are fully depreciated in the yvear of acquiSttion.

Cost of softwarc capitalized as intangible assets is amortized over the period of legal right to use
or 4 years. whichever is less with nil residual value.

Depreciation is recognised based on the cost of assets less their residual value over their useful
life, using the straight line method

j. Intangible assets

On the date of transinion to Ind AS, the Company has considered the carrying value of Intangible
Assets as per previous GAAP to be the deemcd cost as per Ind AS 101 Intangible asscts acquired
scparalcly are measured on initial recognition al cost. Following initial recognilion, intangiblc
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment Jogses.

Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and
the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which (he expenditure is
incurred.

Intangible assets wath finite lives arc amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for

mmpaiment whenever there is an indication thatl the intangible assct may be impaired. The
amortisation expense on intangibie assets 1s recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless

such expendiure forms part of carrving value of another asset.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the differcnce
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
stalement of profit or loss when the asset i1s derecognised

k. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that nccessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended usc or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the assct. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
m which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an enlity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to
the extent regardced as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

& Y1212 ¥ <
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Cross Bonder Power Trar 1 Limnited F

Leases

The determmation of whether an arrangement is {or contains) a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and e arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if thal right is not explicitly specified in an
arrangement.

Provisions and contingencics

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
aresult of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reiiable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision 1o be reimbursed, for exanmple,
under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but on lv when
the reimbursement is virtually centain, The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
statenient of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

I{"the effect of the time value of money is matenal. provisions are discounted using a current pre-
Lax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of (ime 1s recognised as a finance cost.

Contingenl labilitics are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from pasl cvenis,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by 11 occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future cvents not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probablc that an outflow of resources will be required
10 settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on coniingent liability
18 disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Conttingenl assets are not recogniscd.

Retirement and other employce benefits

Company contribution paid/pavable during the year 1o defined pension contribution scheme and
provident fund scheme is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The same is pad to a
fund and administered through a separate trust.

The hability for Gratuity, ascertained annually on actuarial valuation at the vear end, is provided
and funded separatcly.

The liabilities for compensated absences, leave encashment, post -retirement medical benefits,
settlement allowance and long service awards to employees are ascertained annually on actuanal
valuation at the ycar end and provided for.

Short term employee benefits are recognized at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit
and Loss in the year in which the related services arc rendered.

Re-measurements pertaining to defined benefit obligations are recognised immediately in the other
comprehensive income (OCI) in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements arc not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

& Wis21.2
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o. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract thal gives nse to a {inancial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets arc recognised initially at fair value. in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that arc attributable 1o the
acquisition of the financial asset Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention n the market place (regular
way trades) are recognised on the trade date, 1.¢., the date that the Company commits to purchase
or sell the assel.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categornies:

¥* Debt instruments at amortized cost

» Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOQCE)

» Debt instruments, dervatives and cquity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)

» Equity nstruments mcasured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTQCI)

Debt instruments at amortized cost
A “debl instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

» The assel is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

» Contractual terms of the asset give nise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount ouistanding,

This catcgory is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial
assets are subsequently measured at amoriized cost using the effective inicrest rate (EIR)
method. Amorlized cosi is caleulaled by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included
in finance income in the profit or loss, The losses arising from impairment are recognised in Lhe
profit or loss. This calegory generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following ¢riteria are met:

» The objective of the business model is achicved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and

» The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt mstruments included within the FVTOCT category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive
income (QCI). However, the Company recognizes infcrest income, impairment losses &
reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset,
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in QCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L.

152122 \ .
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Interest earned winlst holding FVTOCT debt instrument 1s reported as interest income using the
EIR method.

Debt instrument at FV'TPL

FVTPL 1s a residual category for debt mstruments. Any debt instrument. which does not mect
the critena for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCY, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amorlized cost or FVTOC! criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is aliowed only if
doing s0 reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsisiency (referred (o as
“accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debl instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized n the P&L

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity investmenis
which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business
combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equiny
mstruments, the Comparnty may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive
mncome subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such clection on an
mstrumeni- by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equily instrument as at FVTOCI, then all farr value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the QCI. There is no recycling
of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However. the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the P& L.

Derecaognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar
financial asscts) is primanly derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s consolidated
balance shect) when:

> The nghts to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

» The Company has transferred its nghts to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party
under @ ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either the Company has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or the Company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of (he asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent il has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred contro! of the asset, the Company continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. [n that case, the
Company also recognises an associated liability. The trgpsferred asset and the associated:

| Lk 1521-22
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liability arc measured on 2 basis that reflects the rights and obligations (hai the Company has
retained.

Contruing involvement that takes the form of a guarantec over (he transferred asset is measured
al the lower of the origmal carrying amount of the assel and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Company could be required to repay

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial irabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans  and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recogmised initially al fair valpe and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables. net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other pavables. foans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial habilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabihities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivalive financial instruments entered
into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as
defined by Ind AS 109 Scparated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losscs on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss arc
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criicria in Ind AS 109 are
satisficd. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ logses attnbutable 1o changes in
own credit risk are recognized in OCL These gains/ loss are not subsequently {ransferred to P&
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes
in fair value of such liability are recogniscd in the statcment of profit or loss. The Company has
nol designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss statement.

Loans and borrowings

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilitics are derecognised as well as through the
EIR amortisanon process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that arc an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs
in the statement of profit and loss.

Cross Border Power T L Company Limibed Fi ial State Page 14 of 20
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Derecognition

A financial Lability ts derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another [rom the same
lender on substantially different terms, or (he tenms of an existing liability are subsiantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrving amounts is
recognised in the siatement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offsel and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an inlention to settle on a net basts, to realisc the assets and setile {he
trabilities simuliancousty.

p. Impairment of non-financial asscts, other than inventorics

Cash generating units as defined in Ind AS 36 *Impairment of Assets” are identified ai the Balance
Sheet date. Al the date of Balance Sheet, if therc are indications of impairment and ihe carrying
amount of the cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount (i €. the higher of the fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use), an impairment loss is recognized The cam ing amount is
reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting period is
reversed to the extent of increase in the estimaic of recoverable amount. Post impairment,
depreciation is provided on the revised carrving vatue of the impaired asset over its remaining
useful life.

q. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and shori-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value

r. Earnings per Share

Basic camings per share is computed using the net profit for (he year aitributable to the
shareholders and weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per sharc is computed vsing the net profit for the vear atiributable to the
sharcholders and weighted average number of equity and potential equity shares ouwstanding
during the year, except where the resull would be anti-dilutive.

§. Cash Flow statement

Cash flow statement is prepared as per indirect method prescribed in the relevant accounting
standard

This space has been intentionally left blank
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CRGSS BOADER POWER TRANSMISSIDN COMPANY LIMITED
10, OOMMUMITY CENTER, 2D FLOOR
EAST OF KAILASH, REW DELHI-11G 065

NOTES FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mone 34
1) TANGIBLE ASSETS
In Lakhs
Sarowy Block Aecurmulated Beprec HET BLOCK
Ax at Additions | Dispessls A at A Bt Deprecation | Ellminated o Av ot Az Az ot
Particular O1Ap-2017 [ | | 31-March-2018 | Ti-mwr-2017 | expense tor | disporsiol | 31-Mar-2018 | 31-Mscth 2048 | 31-March 2017
the year 2713
Data T 0t 491 151 651 az 107 429 723 110
office exipmenn !
Giffite exupment deprigated ot the year of panchne [ D2 100 [ [ET] .90 [T
Effice e t wed & X% 047 oAy 014 009 023 024 033
sl 447 | il EX™) a3 137 542 256 203
Hote: 30
Fll) Inangthiv sowets.
Grovs Block Accumuiated WET BLOCK
Particul Az at Additione Dposaly Ax Ax wk Daprec stion As at As nk
- BL-April-2017 === 3-Murch-2008 [ Fi-Mar-2017 | cpense for | dispossl of | F1-Mar-2018 | 31-Merch 2018 | Si-March 2017
the year e
L rcemsed soltware 136 138 %65 035 100 036 [
frotw 138 136 05 735 164 (¥ 0.7
Lroes Borcer Prvwr Trrsmession Company Limiwd Finsncial Sstenant FY 2017-18 Page 16 ol 80
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CROSS BORDER FOPYER TRANSMISS] ON COMPANY LIMITED
10, COVIMLINITY CENTER. 2ND FLOOR
EAST OF KAILAS |, NEW DFE1HI - 116065

NOTES FORMVING PART OF FINANCIAL SIATEMENT

Em Lakhy
L5 ad Asxal
31 March 2018 Jt March 2087
Note 4: Service concession agreensent
Non-current
Service concession agresment 002242 099750
Total 2042212 20.997.00
Current
Service comcessIon agreement 4,300 78 4,846 58
Total 300.78 6. 5E
Note
Calenlation of servics agreemet {SCAY recevable a3 1 31.03.2018 Rs.
Crpaing 3CA recavabie
Currend (raoetvatle m one year) 4.445.%5
Nom. current {curmulatve meaivable after one year) 20,997 50
Total opemng SCA recovable . 2544405
Add: finance incomie ot SCA reosvable 30652
Less. received from NEA against SCA recevable during the year 201718 4,186 44
Total cJosing SCA receivable 24,322.90
Current {recesvable in one year) 4300.78
Non ourent (commalative recevable after oo year) 20,022 12
The fair value of other aon-current finanmial assets 1n no1 matenally differant front the carrying value present
Note § 3 {Mher nont curre assels
() Coputal andvames - -
Umsecured, conmdansd good -
Doubtful
Less provison for donbtful capital advances - -
Tetal =
(i} Deferred recervables - -
Umseured, conmdered pood
Doubtful
Leax: provision for doubtful recervables
Total 3
Mote 6 : Trade recsivables
Onestending for @ period excesding 5iX months from the date they are due for paymenl
Umeaumed, condered good
Demsbstful
Less. provisien for doubtful receivable.
Othwer rocsavables =
Unsecmred, considered good
Total
Note 7: Cash and cash equivabents
Ralaner whh banks
In curent sonnun 1.030.47 1,998.90
In depost socount 161 26162
Cheques in hand
1032.08 255,52
Cross Border Power Transmizsion Company Limited Fmanctal Statement FY 2017-18 | " Page 7ot 30



http://www.cvisiontech.com

A% at A a1

21 Mareh 2018 31 March 2017

Other bank halances .
Margin money deposit (under Lien} 500 300
Total 1.037.08 2260.52

Note: tixcd deposit of Rs 5.00.000¢- 15 kept with mos banik Itd for msumnoes of bank gaurantes which hes expired

Note 8 Loans anid advamees

(&) Lown and advanoes to refara( parnes

Unisecured., conszdered good 1584 44 46
Mal eradit entil emnent 795.18 44019
Fotal 813.95 _ 403.65

%ote & Ohier finnclal asger,
Unbujerd tevamue 449 &2 53321
e ke frovh subsmd

i

Interest mxrued on bank. deposit

Total 44992 REAS] |
Note 10: Other current axser
Loans to related parties
e ag s 5000 5000
{advanes to powergrid imder an agreement of O&M- aq revolving fund)
Doutrful
50.00 ' 5000
Less: provision for doubtful loans and advances to related parties
Total 5000 50.00
Advances recoverable In cash or kind
Ursequred, considered good 053 151
Dioubifial
g [LE] 191
Less provison for doubtful adveriees recoverablc in cesh ar kind
Total 0.55 B . im
Other loans and advances -
(Unsocured, amsidersd good)
Advanoe tax, inctuding taxes deductsd at source (et of provision for taxation) 9633 =
Prepuid cpemnas 0.71 an
Anaillary cost of amanging the borrowings
Balance with statatory suthobes
9.4 07T
Total 147.5% 52.68

Gress Rorder Power Trangmission Company Limtted Financial Statement FY 2017-18 Prge 180130
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CROSS BORBER POW ER 1 RANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
18, COMMUNITY CENTER, IND $1.OOR
EAST OF KAULASH, NEW DELHI - 110065
NOTES FORMESNG FART OF FINANCIAL STATEMEN]

Asal
31 March 2018

Inlakhs

Asy
‘31 March 217

Nete 1142 Equity shiare capliat
Authorlsed shares
Equty shares af R#.10 each

Total

lssned, subseribed and fully patd up
Equity shares of Ks 10 ench fully paid

Total

Reconcillation of shares outstanding at the beglnming and a1 the #nd for the reportitg year
Equity shares I

Al the beginrung of the year
Issped dunng the year

Outstanding at tle end of (be year

Terme rights arached ts Equiny shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par valie of Bs 10 per share, Each holder

dividends 1 Indian ropees,

In the =vem of ipadanon of the Comnpany., the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recetve remang issets f the Company,

distribution will be in proportion to the mumber of equity shares Reld by the shareholders

Detalls of sharcholders bolding more than 5% shares In 1w Compamy

7.500.00 150000
F.500. 0 T 50000
LES0.95 4,850.95
L BE0.95 4.850.95
31-Mar.18 i 3-Mar.47 P
Mo, In La No. [
4.85,00,512 4.250.95 3.96.92.627 196926
- BE 16,885 5B].0%
4,35,09,512 4830.95 4.8509,512 4,850,95 |

of equity shares is emtutled to one vote per shure The Company decjares and pays

afler distrilrubon of all preferemtal gmeunts. The

J1-Mar-18 31-Mar-37
% holding i the % holding im the
— _as Do- clars
Equity shares of Rs. 18 #ach fully paid
IL&FS Enetyry Development Coripany Limited 1 347,609 38% 1.84,33.60% 3B%
Power Gndd Corperation of [ndiz Limmited 1.26.12.473 26% 1,26,12,473 26%
SIWN Lrmuted 1,26,12,473 26% 1.26,12.473 6%
Nepel Electnicity Authonty 48.50,95] 1% 183095 Lot
Note as per secords of the Comparny. the abave sharcholdung'represents tegal owmership of shares
Wode I1E: Other equiry
Reserves and surplus
(Dreficar) tn e statement of Profit and loss L 5
Bl ag per last § ! staterment: 32,5258 1,876.14
Profit/(Loss) for the year 1,295.03 1,764.45
e = —_— &
Total appropriations 382031 N H641.00
Lesg:
Dvidend payment 630.62 927.00
Tax on dividend 125.38 1kB T2
Net (Baficit) in (he statement of profit and loss 3046130 352528
e ————— e ——
Total oiber equiry . 06130 1.525.28
. — e
Note 12: Long term borrowings
€} Long term loan From finamcaal instituban 15,994,562 1727419
.
; 15,904 82 17.274.19
The abave amoem Includes
Hecured borrowings 1559462 17.274.19
S — e
Total IME 17.274. 1%
Note
1 All long term ings afc sanctioned through Power Finance Corporation of India Ltd (PFC) for amount of Es. 2,67.09,00,000/- crores, and dishirsed Rs.

LAL37.73.005. as at 31st March, 2018

i Long term boowings we secured by first pan paen chape on all fixed assets of the Company ncluding lease hold rights of the Lmd,hypoﬂmcaﬁmeaﬂmovaueasse&s,ﬁrstchargc

ot cwrTent psscls of the Comparry including ook debts and stoak

L. Itierest et appticabie &3 notBed by PFC L 13% 10 11 25% and with 25 bps tebate {on Hmely paymenis), . Howewer, from 17th November 2016, the effective rata of Uiterest towazd

term loan [s 9 95% p.a { net of 0.25% rebate)

|v.TthnsInllbe|rp|ylH:mwcqnl‘ y installments, the first
R5.3,19,89,248%1 (¥} has bren repayed to PRC 4ill date agaist the term lown.

v. ks Fs5Romi T are e T A P PRI P IR R SRS R Bt termm b

t stasted front O1st Sept 2016 and
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Agal Asal

31 _Mareh 2018 3t hlarch 2017
Note £3: Ot financial @bilities Im Lakle
) Cutrent maninis of long rem deby 1.279.57 ATRET
(b} Coment matunties of finance lease phligations = 8
{c) Interess accrued bul not due on borrowings 366 BR IS
{d) Interes! acaruwed and dye on borrowangs -
o} Terx on dividend - 1887
(£} Presimam on redemption of dabentures .
{g) Revenue thare payable under collat agr
{h} Excost amowt recived o customers =
(1) Claurs and gmpensanon payahle -
{}) Expanses payable =
(k) Security deposits .
Totak 1.647.45 184503
Maler

The Company has declared interin dividend at $gth board reeting held On 26th march 2018

The Corpany deciered jmenm: dividend of Rs. 6,30,62,364/(Rs. 1,30 paisa‘equity share) to equty sharchalder holding 4,25,09,512 equaty share:

Particulars In Lakhs
Drismbutable amowt of didend T59.00
Dundend distnbution tax @ 15% on net dividend tirze
Surcharge @ 12% 1335
Coss @ 3% 374
Total tax ot dividend 11838
Dividend payable 630,62
Nate 14: Other corrent Lobilithes
(a) Unpard cividend 63.06 $27.00
(b) Statutory dues pmyable (THS & PF} 006 593
(¢} Payable agamst operating expenses 5261 109.14
() Peyable apainst caprtal expenditure 65536 68631
“lotal 7899 1,725,385
MNage 15: Provisions
Non Currenl
Provision for erploves bencfit
- Competéated absenoes 184 7.09
- Gratuity z.69 155
453 11.64
Previsicn For tax (net of advaos tax) - 11864
4.5 . 12828
Corrent
Provision for employes benefit
- Compensated absmoay 0.20 0.52
- Gratnity 0.002 0.001
021 352
Total 4.74 118.81

-Cross Bordg] Power Transmission Gompany LimMed Frsancial Smtement FY 201718
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CROS5 BORDER IM)WER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED

10, COMMUNITY CENTER. 2ND FLOOR

EAST OF KATLASI, NEVY DELHT - 110065

NOTES FORMING "ART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Year Ended
31 March 2018

( In Lakhs)
Vear Ended
31 March 2017

Note 16: Revenue from operations

Transemission service charges 446.67 560.38
Income from construction contract - -
Tatal 436,67 560.38
Nuote:
Total amount received from NEA during the year 201718 Lakhs
Annual TSC on normative basis 4.689.04
{ncentive 246 79
Gross amount 493553
Less: rebate @ 2% (including rebste for the nionth of March 2017 of Rs,10,66.435) 109.38
Net amaun 1,826.45
Less: adjustment for true up for the TSC for fy 2016-17 193.33
Net amount received after adjustment 4,633.12
Less: amount recived for construction activity and agjusted with SCA receivable
Return on equity {post tax) 751.90
Transmission majoration factor (Poat tax) 121.27
MAT 236.91
Interest on loan capital 1,795.71
Depreciation 1,280.65
Sub total 1.180.44
Tr ixsion service j 446.67
Nate 17: Qiher income
Profit on sale of assets 0.03 -
Acturial gain of leave salary and gratuity 7.43
Tetal 746 3
Note 18: Finance income
Interest invornc on servioe vonccssion agreement® 3,065.29 3464 61
Interest on bank deposits 74.12 93.71
Interest income - others 2.33 6.10
Total 3,141.74 3,564.42
* Refer note no 4- service concession agrecent for detail calculation
Naote 19: Employee benefits expenses
Deputaticn cost 5177 101.41
Salary 1108 16.79
Contribution 10 provident and cther fuads 1.56 0.79
Staff welfare expenses 1.2% 0.84
Leave Salary & Gratuity Expenses - 0.17
Total 104.66 120.00

Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited Financial Statemernt FY 2017-18
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Nute 20: Finance cost

Interest expense on term loan 1,771.41 1,835.16

Total 1.771.41 1.835.16

Note 21: Transmission, administration and other expenses

Rates and taxes 2292 5.68
Compensation R R
Operation and maintenance 187.40 177.92
Filling Fees .11 .15
Legal and professional capenses 765 1538
Business promotion expenses 2045 16.15
Office maintenance wxpenses 37.26 3993
Travel and conveyanoce 2193 2170
Audit Fee 0.48 {46
Insurance expenses 1.55 133
Management advisory serviges 112,10 109 25
Miscellaneous expenses 1.3 14 58
Total - 423.16 02.53
Note:

Corporate sacinl mpm:ibility ™ per seotion 133 of the compenics acl 2013, » corporatc social responsibility (CSR) commitiee has not yet
formed by the pany. The Company is required to spond INR 13,19 Iakhs ic. 2% of average profit as per provision of section 135 of
comparies #t. The Campany has nol incur the said amount lowards CER activitics during the year 2017.18 and therefore to defor the said
expenditure in 2018-19. No provison for CSR expenditure for the year 2017-18 has been made.

Cross Borger Fewer Transmrssion Company Limited Franclal Smiement FY 201716 Hpe 22 01 30
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CROSSE BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LINITED
10, COMMUNITY CENTER, 2ND FLOOR
EAST OF KAILASH NEW DELIT - 116065

COMPUTATION POR THE YEAR ENDED 3ARCH 31, 2m8

Nuleno 22 Calcnlation of cerrent (ax for ibe 1Y 205 718

‘These is bamnews bom ws per meome (ax act, therefire tax has 1o paid as per movicons of MAT we 11501 In Lakhs
Calcptation of MAT for the FY' 201718

Book pmofs for the ssesEmER: 3 car 20 17-18 1.275.03
Ak bawck [0 chae ¥ adopti o TND AS (pleas note amendmett insaction 11578 of incame tax act, 1961) 13989
Tolad book profll for cadcnlation of MAT for Lhe £ 201718 1.63491
MAT @ 185 % 30246
Surchatge @ 12 % .30
Edu Coml @3% 1016
Total e for ihe FY 2017.18 34852
Note:

o Lhe first year of adoptun of I AS, the comparens would Pepoe nd AS Rt starmen ke repartcy. Y with § camg Snanl fix hmich provedmg yow As peroind AS 101
comparies whbd make wll Ind AS sdrosimens on ihe SRrE Soiz of e comparmiiy fraincal yemr The oty 3 alee mqured 10 prosc B0 sqty reconcdogen term oot preacus Indien DAAP aod Ind AS
mmoanis, bt om the oproong detz of precRdng yamr m o rl e on the Cheang dae of the precedmg yasr K in opswed thar for the purposes of campalson allboak prodc of e year of shapoon W 88 proposed
ncismenis the Bty BYusied i of U CPEIOE dac of the St yaer of wh O sl be i For exmmpie. comy wiich &1.70 ind AS wah effeq fown | Aprd 2006 are repored 19 prepaee tesr

Sratetll o semments 107 e Sarcal Yar 201417 s pat raeorements oF ind A3 Sach cospeisses 88 sl mqooed 39 prepere 88 oy, betence sheel 30 of 01.04. 2015 ! reaate Lhe fnenom) extemenls AT the
comnpatmse perad 20 E-16, Inonn b u o, t i ume s Pion sciusness m of 31 March 2016 ghall te cosndersd kar compaiaion of MAT Sabliry for previcas year 2016- 17 { necament yamr 2017.11} and
thereadey Prtie. iR tas oo, the penod of £ YRS propaecd sbaove shall be provices yoms 2016-17, 201768 20EE-19, 2015.20 ond 2020.21 As U ot A% 30 rmguited ko bet abqpied by cottagn cottypnges for
finzmwcml Yoar 2014 |7 mande only, thss emcndcrnty will telts # oo Brm 1t Aprl 2017 el wall, sccordmghy. spply il reation 1 the ssesemers YuE 2717 18 SRl saincouct SRERIINL Yrare

- Az per [GAAP [Changs 1n
LHIpDCL & retmed eamisd due bo firat ome Adoption of IND A% (2008) Az per IND AS {, A Eantig
I L akin) In Lakthe in Lakhs
Retaned eaming m o March 31, 2016 176.71 1.876.14 1,698 43

Ap per finance bill, 2017, ol other edfustments un reserve and Surplls (exctieng capital ressrve and secunfies Bremium resecve} gs refemred L0 in divimon I of schedule T of conuamies act, 2013 and which wauld
ctherwise never subsequenily be reolssn fod Lo the grofil mmd Loss accomt, shall be inclided in the bock profil. ecpally over 8 pirisd of five yoms stating from the year of firsl ime adopltm of Ind AS.

‘Thermfore, By, 16,99,43.118 will be added b bonk profitin frve years 1 Re. 329,588,524/~ will be addod 1o ithe ook profil othe FY 2016-17, 2017-13 2018-19 2M9-20 & 202021

Rote I

The ompemy has etactsd wvaling the tax bene it wider S1IA, of income tax act, 1961, with sffect from financrsl year 201718, wherehy th ecompary will ¢ ext sled fo tax holiday fox B0 yerrs
Date of Completion pfProject © 16.02.20145.

Clacnladon of defleye tax Habill:)es T T.akhe
Chaga in . | EduCess @ Total deffrend tax
Panxubus rotsimd woing | M@ 18.5%% | Surchusge @ 7% o Habekty
|Chonigee tn retained earming as an O1at Apal 2015 dus to dmge in law 599,56 110.99 7T 156 122.32
Re. twmrimment of Income and Expenses dne to change in faw during (he FY 201516 1.534.7) 28352 19.37 511 31291
| D ftired tax Habilii 43522

Mo defered bk essets has besn Tecoizsed on the tnuhlz ed 1ax crédy 2% there 19 0o evidence that snificers tomb)- profi wil]  svalable inthe fitene 2ganst which diey can b wilzed b 1he Compay,
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‘CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
16, COMMUNITY CENTER, 2ND FLOOR
EAST OF KAILASH, NEW DELHI - 114065

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 23

There are no micro. small and medium enteeprise, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 43
days as at the date of the financial statements. [his information is required to be disclosed under the mierp, small and medium
enterprise development act, 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of informanion
available with the Company.

Note 24

1n the opinion of the Directors of the Company and to the best of their knowledge and beliel, the value on realisation of current
assets, lopns & advances in the ordinary course of business would not be less then the amount at which they are stated 1y the
financial statement.

Note 25 :Contingent liabilities and commitments

There is NIL contingent liabilities and eommitments as on balance sheel date. However. there are some court cases for whicly
menetary estimation is not possbile, details menuoned below:

SNo Name of petitioner/ nature of case/location of court/ case | Status as on 31.03.2018
no
Case disposed of with certain direction Compensation
, paid.
1 Gopal Prasad sahi/Patna HC/CWIC 6046/2015 MIC (contempt) is pending tor hearing  New WRIT
application filed against DM order.
2 Ganesh Kumar/Civil/Patna [High Court/CWIC21504/2014 Counter affidavit filed & heanng pending.
3 Manju Singh/Crvil/CWIC19686/2015 Counter affidawit filed & hearing pending.
Md. Salamat & others/Civil/Patna High J . .
Counte h .
a Cowrt/CWJC12234/2015 ounter affidavit filed & hearing pending
As per instruction given to the lower court from high
5 Krishna Kant: Sah/Criminal/Patna High Court/904/2015 c?un, case has been transfered and next hearing date 15
given on dated (70518
6 Munshi Prasad Gupta/civilmuzafarpur court/47/2017/ Hearing pending -

Note 26 : Auditor's remuneration

Year ended Yeur ended
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2617
(L akhs) (Lakhs)
Auditors remuneration -
For audit fees (excluding tax) 0.40 0.40
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CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMLI ED
10, COMMUNITY CENTER, ZND FLOGR
EAST OF KAILASH, NEW DELHI-110 065

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

17

Reladed Party Disclosures

As per the Accounting Stendard on Related Party Disclosures' issued by the instiute of Chartered Accountants of India, the related parties with whom the

companies has made the transactions during the period are as follows

8 Hoiding Centpany
IL&F5 Energy Developm ent Company Limited (upto Aupust 14, 2012}

Jeint Venture Companied luving vignificant influence
Power Grid Corparation of Indis Limited

STVN Limated
O.&FS Encrgy Development Company Lid. (Trom August 11, 2012)
Nepal Elecmicnty Authority

¢ Affiliates
Power Trunsmission Compeny Nepa Limited upmo August 10, 2012
IL&FS DO - Project Development Fund upto August 10, 2012
Infrastucture Leasing and Financial Service Limited

d Key Manapgeriui Personnel
Mr PN Prasad (CEQ)and Mr Sandip Rai (CFO)

The nature and volume of transactions during the year with the above related partics were #s follows

in Lakhs
Particulars Affiliates JV & significant influence
A Transactions during the vear h )
Shure capital
ILAFS Energy Develapment Company Limited
5] {334.76}
STV Lumnited
-} {229.05)
Power Grid Corporation of India Limited, .
(-} {229.05)
Nepa! Ekectrictty Autharity
] {aa.83)
Expenses/ncome
1L&FS Energy Development Company Limited
Deputation Cost ~ 871
(Bxcluding taxes) t (2268}
Busincss Suppat Scrvice .
(B luding taxes) T (25.04)
Management Advisory Services R 95.00
{Excluding taxes) (3 {95.00}
SJVN Limiied
Deputatiom Cost _ _
(Bxcluding taxes) -} f12.26)
Power Grid Corporsvion of India Limited
Deputatyan Cost _ 5164
(Excluding tes) IE] 142.37)
PBusiness Support Service R 059
e = (2.58)
Operation and Maintenance Expenses B 150.89
(Excluding taxes) ] T
Cross Barder Power Transmissien Company Limited Financial Statement FY 2017-18 Page 25 of 30
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Infrastucture Leasing and Financiai Service Limiwd-

Business Supperl Servies
{Exchuding taxes)

Shart terin advance given

Power Gnid Corporation of India Limited
{Tree Crap and Hut Compensation Advance}

Cutstamting bakbmees*

Other current liahilities
IL&FS Energy Development Com pany Limited

STVN Lumited
Short term loans and advances (assel)
Power Grid Corporation of Indie Limited

Power Transmission Company Nepal Limited

Deputation Cost and Salary of KMP )
Deputation cost of KMP- Mr. P N Prasad (CEQ)

Sulsry of KMP- Mr. Sandip Rsi (CFO)

MNate: Amount in brackets rePresents previous year

Cross Border Power TRimsmission Comparry Limited Financial Stamment FY 2017-18

29.46

{)
{101}

CEO
5164
{4237)

{

{1.062.37)

068
{24.40)
{12.87}

1585
{44.86)

12.96
{10.62}
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CRONS BORDER POWER TRANSAIISSION COMPANY LIMITED
10, COMMUNITY CENTER, 2ND FLOOR
EAST OF KAILASH, NEW DELHI-110 065

NOTE$ FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Farnings per equity sharc

Basic camings per equity sharg have been comptted by dividing net profic after 1ax by the weighted average number of equity shares

Yeur ended Yeur ended
Particulars L nit 31 _-Mar 2018 31 Mar 2017
a MWet profit for the year Lakhs 1,295.03 1,764.86
b \Weighted average of number of Nox 4,8509,512 4.27,62,93]
oquity shares of Rs. 10 each
¢ Basic camings per share 267 4.13
d Weighted sverage nutnber of Nos. 4,85,09,512 427,02,531
shares ouistanding dieing the
penod for calculaiion of diuted
earnings pet share
e Dhluted earnings/{loes) per share * In Rupees 267 413

*In case the effect of potential equity shares is anti-drlutive, these hava not been considered for caleulation of diluted earnings per share.

29

Note

¢. Principal acturial

Cross Border Power Trar 1 G y Limited F Statement FY 2D17-18

Employee Benefits

The Company participated mn defined contribution scheme, no assel has been separately funded for the benefits. For contnbution scheme. the amount
charged to the profit ad |oss s the total contribunian payable in the year

. Defined Coatribution Plan
The Company makes contribution towards providenm fimd to a defined contribution retrirement henefit plan for qualifying employees The Company’s
contribution to the emplayees provident fund is deposited with the regonal provident fimd issioner. Under the schems, the company is required to
contribute 8 spacified perventage of payroll cost 10 the rctirement benefi scheme Lo fund the benefits

The Company recogmsed Rs.1,55.607 /- for provident fund contribution n the statement of profit and loss account. The Contribution payable to the plan
by the Campany is at the rate specified in the rules to the scheme

b. Defined benefit Flan. GGratuity Plan

The Gratuity liabrility arises on retirement. withdrawal, resignation and death of an employee The aforesaid liability is calculated on the basts of fifteen
days salary (i las) drawn basic salary) for each computed year of senvice subjest 1o Completion of five year of service.

ions:

Prineipal actimial assumption used to determine the present value of benefir obligation are as follows:

5.No Particulars Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017
i Discount raie {p.a) 755% 7 1%
it Rate of retumn on assets (p a) 0% 0%
i Salary cecalation rate (p.a) 10% 6%
™ Autrilon Ratc 2% 5%
v Lewve ng & priot tachnlque LIFO LIFO
vi Proportion of leave availment 5% 5%
vit Proportion of encashment on separation 93% 95%

1 The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of indian government scourities as al the balance sheet date for the estimated term of
ahligations

2 The Company has not made any assets, therefora NIL mte of return has been taken for consideration

3 The estimates of future increases considered takes into account the inflation, setonty, prometion and ather relevent factors
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CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIM ITED
16, COMMIUNITY CENTER, 2ND FLGOR
EAST OF KAILASH, NEW DELHI-L10 865

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The following tabies set uut Tunded Status'of ike gratliiity plan and amounts recognised in the Company's financial statements as at 31st
March 2118,

(In Lakh+)

Yeur ernded Y ear ended

S.N¢ Lial e 31032018  3L03.2017

Changes in benefit obligations:

i Present vatue of obligations a1 1he beginning of the year +.55 4.49
il Current service cosl 0.92 1.35
i Past service cost - -
W Interest cost 0.34 0.34
v Acturial gain/{loss) on obligation {3.12) {1.63)
vi. Benefits pand - -
wii. Acquisition adjustment - -
Wi, Present value of obligation at the end of (ke year 2,69 4 55
Expenses recognised in the stal t of profit and oss account

{In Lakhs)
S.No Particulars Year caded Year ended

31.03.2018 31.03.20%7

Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss account

Current Bervice cost 0.92 1.35
Interest cost 0.34 034
Immediate secogmition of {Gain)Losses-other long term benefits - k.
Net chargest(eredit) 1.26 170

Actearizl assnmplions for long- term ¢om pensated absences

FPrincipal actuarizl assumplions

&.No Parficulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2017
1 Discounl rate (p.a) 7.55% 7.29%
2 Salary escalation raic {p.a) 10.00% 6.00%
3 Attrlnon rate 2 0% 5.00%
Note

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of indian government securities as af the balance sheet date for the estimated term of

1 abligations.

2 The estimates of fulurc inersases considered takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevem faciors.
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CROSS BORDER PUWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMTZED
19, COMMURITY CENTER. 2ND FLOOR
EAST OF KA ASH, NEW DELHI-! 10 065

NOTES FURMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMEN]

30 - Financial Inslruments

Wi Cagial management
The Company manages s capitel o ensure that the Company will be able o as a going vihile i5ing thal retyrm o Stakehalders throLdh PHMmsabon of debt
and BGuty balance.
The c2piEat spructure of the Company consists of net dent of Rs, 17,27,419.445 {terroning as deiled in notes 12 and 13} offset ty <ash and bank halances of Re.18,37,07, 701 as
dapiled 1n note 7] and total equity of ks 79,04, 78,770
My Gearing ratio
Tha gearing rate at the end of the reporting period vad as follows: In Lakhs
As at As el
31.03.2018 31,03.20%17
Debt (vee e | below] 127420 18,552.76
Cash and bank balances {se note (1) belowr) 1032.08 2,260.53
Met debn 16,243.12 16,283.23
Total equity T35 737623
Net febt i Squity ratio 205% 221%
Hote
{1} Debt 15 defived as long term and shert teren: barrowings {Including current maturity of long term borrewings) as descnbed in nobe 12 and 13
(ii} Cash and bank balance includes cash and cash equivalent and bank bakance held as margin money with lenders as described in note 7
In Lakhs
@)  Categarie: of Gnanesl instriments — ”i ’I El ; “I .I It
Finzmcial ssasty {nt ¢ mortised cost)
SaryicE ConCEEon agresment (non current] 2002207 20,997 50
Sarvics concession a§reement {Current) 4300.78 444655
Trady recEvabhes o i
Cash ard cash &jurvalonts 1.032.08 2,240 53
Bark belames (Gther than #bove) g =
Ohars Hindncs) se 49 92 23372
Firancinl Ush Sk (ol aemartive-g coel)
Borrowing s (ircluding current raturities of long berm borrowings) 17127410 1855378
Other Anetol] habadies (exchuding curremt maturibes of
long berm borrowings) 366 B8 564 46
300v)  Inferest rale risk mamagement
Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rabe nsk. Falr valua |ntermet ratm nsk is the risk of changes in far values of fived nterest bearing
b ause o P In thea initerest rates, Cash flow intarast rabe rick b the risk that the future cash fAuws of floating Inberest bearing investments will Auctuate becauce
of ivctuabons in Bhe ntarest rites,
Tk Company's Inbirict rate pigh srees om borrowings in the form of term kans Aken fom thw banks. The Company does not account for #ny ficed rate financial assets or (ablibes
At M valuw Brough proft or ode
The Company has bormem ™) on accourt of term Facillty fram banks. The borrowings are based on aPPiicabls floating rakes as stated in Note 12, The sensibvity analysis 1z based on 2
reasonably Polsible changs in Bwa markar interest rates tompated From hstancs| data,
wmwm Credit risk MyAN e sl
Credit risk refers to the rick that 8 counterparty will default on its contracnal in financial Joss to the Company The Company's expoeure and the credit worthlness
of Its counterparties are cantinucusty monibred
The Company has entered Into Imp! lodn and Ti Sarvice Agresment [ITSA) with the NEA [Nepal Electricdy Authonty). Thers is 10 substantizl evidence of default from
NEA
In Lakhs
= . Lo L
The prximum exPoame to NEA & Carcying »mount Carrying amomnt
31.03.2018 SL03.2047F
Financlal assets {at amorosed cost} 2007212 20,4397 50
Servica concession A0reament [Cument} 430078 4.446.55
Total 24.322.90 2540405
M (wi) Liqabdity risk nannemem

Tha udity risk
Il\‘-ltlld“'v\" risk by rrlall'ﬂlnlng adequate reserves, banking Facilites and necarve bormwing

Eaelbb

, by

L et b
Thy following table deils tha Company's remalning contractusl y for
on undiscounted cash figws of financlal habiithes based on sarber date on which the Company can be raquired t pay,

rests with the Corporste Fnance department which functuons under the Quidance of Board of Directors. The Company manades
h fovecast and actual cach flawe

with agresd repayment periods. The zbie has besn drawn Up based

Particuimne . Carrying amosnt at
a D=1 yany 1.5 years More than 5 yeats Contractual a monet assortisad cost
o at 31.03.2018 IR Lkhs,
| Brrawings
(IMM”!; current maturibes of leny term hormaming s) 137957 630T.RS 2,506 77 1%137.73 1727412
u:hzr financlal labilites s

iuding current maturities of long term borrowings) ) - 5
Totad 1 846,45 6.397.85 2.596.77 19.137.73 [1.274.19
Asat 31.03.3047F
Borpowings
{Ircluding current maturities of long term barowings) 121931 639785 106874 34 IRLITTI 18533 76
Other Rnancial liabilities
{wxcluding cunent matunties of long berm bormowings) 564.46 a - 564.46 56448
Totak 1,544.03 GI397A5 10,8764 19.743.20 1511823
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Aswois

The foliowing table details the Company’s expected maburity for 38 non-derivatnee financial asselx The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted conbractual maburiteg of
the Fnanclal assets including Interest that will be earmed on thoss Assets Tha nchmon of information em non-denvabve Financial asset is necessary N nrder % understand the

EomPan?'s I9uldity ek ma as the hawdiby in on 2 nwt Aeset i Habiity bams
Particula . Carrying amoust at
iculars 0-1 Year 1.5 years More tham 5 years Contractaal amount ¥ mortived cost
Trade recsvebies = - ]
2t and cash oquivalents 103268 = 1032 8 1032 i@
[ Jther bt with bacties
Setvlon ¢ recetvable {ourrent and man curment) 24381 % 432250 4,321 90
Cther Anancial assets 449.92 A4y b2 44532
Total 25,804 &9 FuE0 BY /5,804 59
Trade recwvables - . E
Cash and cach BGuivalents 2.260.53 2,200 53 2,264 53
et belahoes will bwks - - =
Service cancession receivable {current and non current) 25.444 05 TS A0S 254440 |
Oahrer financial aseets EEEREY 533 21 23337 |
Total ZB.237.79 1823%7.70 28337079
3] Accounting Standard 17 {AS-17} on ‘Segment Reposting' is net appltcatls on (he Company presemly
32 Previous year's figures hanve been regrouped / reclassified whereser necessary. to comfinm 10 the CIIFert y2ar présenislion
131 The firancial statesnent far the Year endad 318 March, 2018 were gpproved by Lhe Board of Durectors nd authonised for 1ssie on 25.05.20128
T temms of oM reprort ol bed
For G D fundi & Co. For and on behall of the Board
ICATL firm reglyration num berzDD0167N
CWartercd poronptabts L \
/g' \,yM rector = TECtun
s - Name &0 Mizm Mame H
CAG.DSharma DIN-02131665 [0 SR
Fminer t
Membesdup No-0054 1 N /
-
Smdip Rul
Phte Fe 4 Coampany Sacretary & CFO
Dete - 50 / /
& TRAA ™
/
& :
44 1)
: g
A £ - 3 ;
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